From: Steven Bell

Sent: 05 July 2010 08:51
To: Stewart McGarrity
Subject: FW: GMP Model
Attachments: GMP Model.docx
FYI

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Mobil
Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):
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Trams
RS0

From: Steven Bell

Sent: 05 July, :
To: w@ms
Subject: FW: GMP Model

Tony

| asked Dennis to reflect on the model figures to make sure the context was well defined. He has marked up the

model with comments for review. | hope this is helpful.

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Mobil
Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):
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Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Dennis Murray
Sent: 04 July 2010 11:40
To: Steven Bell

Subject: GMP Model

Steven,
As discussed | have reviewed Tony’s GMP Model and overmarked it in red with my general comments. Generally
speaking Tony has used figures given to him and GHP but some figures require explanation.

Hope this is helpful.

Dennis
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